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From:	European	Data	Protection	Supervisor	<edps-edps@fpfis.tech.ec.europa.eu>
Sent:	13	February	2024	12:08
To:	SUPERVISION	<supervision@edps.europa.eu>
Subject:	Webform	submission	from:	Complaint	form
	
<p>Submitted	on	Tue,	02/13/2024	-	12:00</p>
<p>Submitted	values	are:</p>
1.	Are	you:
(a)	personally	affected	by	the	issue(s)	at	stake	in	your	complaint
	
2.	Which	EU	institution,	body,	office	or	agency	do	you	wish	to	complain	about?
European	Personnel	Selection	Office
	
3.	Please	describe	your	complaint	and	specify	which	personal	data	protection	rule(s)	you	believe	have	been
infringed	by	the	EU	institution,	body,	office,	or	agency	concerned.
EPSO,	In	the	context	of	case	2022-1189	and	court	case	T-546/23	hasn't	provided	any	EUDPR	or	Pankki
compliant	logs.
	
By	email	of	1/02/2023	(LetterAfterRevisedDecision-ANNEXES-signed.pdf
EDPS	was	in	CC)	I	informed	EPSO	that	the	provided	logs	were	not	compliant	and	also	informed	it	about	a	Data
Breach	(hereinafter	‘The	purge’).	‘The	purge’	is	basically	two	personal	data	protection	breaches	that	should
have	been	thoroughly	investigated:
1.	EPSO	was	storing	applicant’s	data	far	beyond	any	reasonable	date.	Some	data	was	from	2006	as	seen	on	the
Request	for	review	Eg:	EPSO/TA/IT/06	IT	Temporary	Agents	IT	from	2006.
2.	EPSO/EUIPO	instead	of	providing	the	logs	and	the	data	decided	to	purge	applicant’s	data	and	claim
compliance.
	
As	a	matter	of	fact	I	already	informed	the	EDPS	about	the	same	very	Data	Breach	by	emails	of	1/04/2023	,
21/04/2023	(Annexes	2023-04-01 Correo	de 	Our	ref.	2022-1189	-	D(2023)	0200.pdf
and	2023-04-21_Correo	de	 	-	Our	ref.	2022-1189	-	D(2023)	0200.pdf
).	It	seems	that	the	EDPS	didn’t	understand	the	emails	properly	as	no	action	was	taken	at	that	moment.
	
I	also	included	the	deletion	of	my	personal	data	on	my	request	for	review	but	the	EDPS	ignored	it	again.
	
I	have	a	certified	(by	a	third	party	witness	eGarante)	web	session	from	15/05/2022	where	the	purged
application	EUIPO/CAST/1/16	-	6	–	INFORMATION	TECHNOLOGY/PROJECT	MANAGEMENT	SPECIALIST	-	Function
Group	IV	(FG	IV)	can	be	seen.	The	log	clearly	state	that	the	web	session	was	from	15/05/2022
	
2022-05-15	09:49:39.820571	https://europa.eu/epso/application/passport/login.cfm?islo=true
2022-05-15	09:50:01.203219	https://europa.eu/epso/application/base/index.cfm
2022-05-15	09:50:01.203219	https://europa.eu/epso/application/cv_new/index.cfm
2022-05-15	09:50:04.413404	https://europa.eu/epso/application/passport/index.cfm?action=pdplegal
	
I	cannot	provide	the	PDF	nor	the	video	as	the	complaint	form	only	allows	me	to	upload	3	files	with	less	than
3MB.	I	will	provide	them	by	email	when	I	receive	your	reference	number	by	email
	
4.	Please	explain	what	you	would	like	the	EU	institution,	body,	office,	or	agency	to	do	in	order	to	remedy	the
alleged	violation.
EPSO	has	ignored	all	my	attempts	to	get	access	to	the	logs	even	after	being	ordered	to	comply	with	my	request
by	the	EDPS.
EPSO	has	ignored	my	request	to	inform	me	(as	a	data	subject)	and	to	the	EDPS	the	two	data	breaches	from	my
letter	from	1/02/2023	(LetterAfterRevisedDecision-ANNEXES-signed.pdf	EDPS	was	in	CC)
	
5.	When	did	you	become	aware	of	the	alleged	violation?
2023-04-01
	
6.	If	you	have	supporting	documents	to	substantiate	your	claim,	please	upload	them	here.
•
https://www.edps.europa.eu/system/files/webform/complaint_form/11901/screenshot_before_afterthepurge_1.pdf
•	https://www.edps.europa.eu/system/files/webform/complaint_form/11901/2023-04-21_correo

-our-ref.-2022-1189---d%282023-0200_0.pdf
•	https://www.edps.europa.eu/system/files/webform/complaint_form/11901/2023-04-01_

-our-ref.-2022-1189---d%282023-0200_0.pdf
	
	
7.	Have	you	already	contacted	the	EU	institution,	body,	office	or	agency	you	want	to	complain	about	concerning
the	alleged	violation?
Yes
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Our ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 0200

21 de abril de 2023, 11:37

Para: SUPERVISION <supervision@edps.europa.eu>, edps@edps.europa.eu

Dear SUPERVISION

The EDPB released a guideline on right of access (Guidelines 01/2022 on data subject rights - Right of access)

https://edps.europa.eu/sites/default/files/publication/09-10-01_olaf_right_access_en.pdf

It seems that EUIPO and the EC have inspired recital 39  with their unlawful behavior.

Activity logs are personal data too. Yet EUIPO and EC have decided to denied it to me

Correo de  Our ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 0200 https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b0611d8cf5&view=pt...
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Regarding EUIPO and EC claims on unfounded or excessive requests.

Correo de  - Our ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 0200 https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b0611d8cf5&view=pt...
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Summarizing it:

* EUIPO nor EC DPOs provide me with the requested data (data and logs)

* They delete my data

* They accuse me of sending unfounded or excessive request

Can you please give me any indication? Is EDPS taking any action?

Thanks for your time

Best regards

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                 

      

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[El texto citado está oculto]
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Our ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 0200

1 de abril de 2023, 7:39

Para: SUPERVISION <supervision@edps.europa.eu>, edps@edps.europa.eu

Errata, I started in 2022, not in 2021 as stated before

Btw: all the selection procedure that I wanted the logs have disappeared from my EPSO profile. How convenient...

After 10 month of ignoring the undue delay, when I finally received a reply denying my request I found that all is

gone

All transparence and fairness

[El texto citado está oculto]
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